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Department of Education . KPRZ32
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent N

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-049

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
181 Heads of Public Elementary Schools
All Others Concerned

hn
FROM: LYNN
OIC,

N NDOZA, EdD
hools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CANCELLATION OF THE CONDUCT OF ORIENTATION FOR
SCHOOL-BASED FEEDING PROGRAM NUTRITIOUS FOOD PACKS
(NFP) COMPONENTS FOR NATIONAL LEARNING CAMP
IMPLEMENTATION 2025

DATE: April 23, 2025

Pursuant with DepEd Order No. 010, s. 2025 titled Guidelines for the
Implementation of the 2025 Department of Education Summer Programs, this Office
announces the cancellation of the Conduct of Orientation for School- Based Feeding
Program Nutritious Food Packs (NFP) Components for National Learning Camp (NLC)
Implementation 2025 on May 16, 2025 at the SDO Marinduque Conference Hall,
Malusak, Boac, Marinduque, per Memorandum SGQOD-2025-035 dated March 24,
2025.

Immediate and wide dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
desired.
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